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Sundberg, Christopher

From: Tradewell, Becky
Sent: Tuesday, June 23, 2009 8:43 AM
To: Sundberg, Christopher
Cc: Kite, Robin

Subject: FW: SB 200 question
Chris,

Should | draft the substitute amendments?
Becky

From: Barry, Sarah

Sent: Monday, June 15, 2009 9:57 AM

To: Sundberg, Christopher

Cc: Kite, Robin; Tradewell, Becky

Subject: RE: SB 200 question

Robin & Becky—

As Chris mentions in his e-mail below, Senator Jauch is interested in having a motion for SB 200 and AB 299 drafted that
would move the language from the section of statute governing DATCP to the section of statute governing DNR. The
reason for this is that the bill was modified to put full exemption authority under DNR’s purview. This modification is
acceptable to both DNR and DATCP and as | mentioned has Bob’s full support. Obviously this week is going to be a busy
one, but if you could put this on your to-do list after your budget responsibilities we would appreciate it. Please call me to
discuss further when you are ready to turn your attention to this matter.

Thank you,

Sarah Barry

Office of State Senator Bob Jauch
118 South, State Capitol
608-266-3510 (office)
608-216-4355 (cell)

From: Sundberg, Christopher

Sent: Wednesday, June 10, 2009 9:26 AM
To: Barry, Sarah

Cc: Kite, Robin; Tradewell, Becky
Subject: SB 200 question

Got your message yesterday. After looking over the bill, | don't see any reason why you couldn't reconfigure it for DNR
enforcement and administration, but I think you should run it past one of our DNR drafters, Robin Kite and Becky
Tradewell. Give me a call if you have any questions.

Christopher Sundberg

Legislative Attorney

Legislative Reference Bureau

(608) 266-9739
christopher.sundberg@legis.state.wi.us
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1 AN ACT to create 100.275 and 118.07 (4) of the statutes; relating to: products

2 containing mercury and granting rule-making authority.

/ g Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau
This re

gulates the sale of products to which mercury has been added during
formulation “ and nTasufacture (mercury-added products) v including fever
thermometers, manometers (instrimaents for measuring pressure), thermostats,
instruments ange measuring devices, switches and relays, and household items.
Under thepild, fever thermometers §ontaining mercury may be sold only upon
a prescription, and must contain instructioRs for use and disposal and cleanup if the
thermometer breaks. The"billprohibits Xhe sale of manometers that contain
mercury. Under t} g Qi ,manuf/a‘Eiurers of Myanometers that contain mercury and
that are the type ih milking machihes must notify wholesalers and retailers of the
prohibition and pfovidg instructiorfs for disposal of remaining inventory. The%hill
also prohibits the sale of certhin products containing mercury, jacluding

thermostats, other \nstrummesss_and switéhes, and household item ch as toys,
clothing, and cosmetivs,
. W\»Q. \ The orizes\a manufagturef or user of certaip mergGry—added products

(ng}\ ppetition the DepaxtmerX of Natyraf Resources (DNR) for gh exemption from the
5:‘\6*& UPskprohibitions. DNR Nay ggagt such an exemption/only if the petitioner
establisifeS%ggrtain  fads, \inclfifing that technically feasible nonmercury

alternatives are not-awailakle at ¢ofmparable cost.
This @)[E)hibit dpublj¢, private, or chartgr school from knowingly
purchasing ¥r using free-flowing-gtemental mercury for, any purpose, or, with certain

v
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exc¢ptions, from knowingly purchasing or using a mercury—containing compound or
strument or measuring device containing mercury. Beginning January 1, 2012,
prohibits a public, private, or charter school from knowingly storing
freé-flowing elemental mercury or, with certain exceptions, from storing a
mercury-containing compound or an instrument or measuring device containing
mercury.

A public, private, or charter school may purchase, use, or store a
mercury-containing compound or an instrument or measuring device containing
mercury if one of the following exceptions applies:

1. The purchase or use of the compound, instrument, or measuring device is
required under federal law.

2. The only mercury-added component in the instrument or measuring device
is a button cell battery.

3. No reasonably acceptable, mercury-free alternative exists, in which case,
only a compound, instrument, or measuring device that contains the lowest mercury
contegt available may be used. )

v —For Tarther-information see the state and local fiscal estimate, which will be )
rinted as an appendix to this bill. _—""

INSERT I 1 (oo ovm

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

k@ \7 O
1 G\"\o\ SECTION 1. _ of the statutes is created to read:
O 249,49

@ Products containing mercury. (1) DEFINITIONS. In this section:

3 (@ “Mercury-added product” means a product to which mercury is
4 intentionally added during formulation or manufacture, or a product containing one
5 or more components to which mercury is intentionally added during formulation or
6 manufacture.
7 (b) “Mercury-added thermostat” means a product or device that uses a mercury
8 switch to sense and control room temperature through communication with heating,
9 ventilating, or air-conditioning equipment. “Mercury-added thermostat” includes

10 ' thermostats used to sense and control room temperature in residential, commercial,

11 industrial, and other buildings, but does not include a thermostat used to sense and

12 control temperature as part of a manufacturing process.
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ASSEMBLY BILL 299 SEcTION 1

(¢) “Mercury relay” means a mercury—added product or device that opens or
closes electrical contacts to effect the operation of other devices in the same or
another electrical circuit. “Mercury relay” includes mercury displacement relays,
mercury wetted reed relays, and mercury contact relays.

(d) “Mercury switch” means a mercury-added product or device that opens or
closes an electrical circuit or gas valve. “Mercury switch” includes mercury float
switches actuated by rising or falling liquid levels, mercury tilt switches actuated by
a change in the switch position, mercury pressure switches actuated by a change in
pressure, mercury temperature switches actuated by a change in temperature, and
mercury flame sensors. “Mercury switch” does not include a mercury-added
thermostat.

(2) RESTRICTIONS ON SALE AND USE OF MERCURY. (a) Fever thermometers. No
person may sell or supply a mercury fever thermometer to a consumer or patient,
unless the thermometer has been prescribed for the consumer or patient by a
practitioner, as defined in s. 450.01 (17). A mercury fever thermometer
manufacturer shall supply with each thermometer clear instructions on the careful
handling of the thermometer to avoid breakage, on proper cleanup if the
thermometer breaks, and on proper disposal. For purposes of this subsection,
“mercury fever thermometer” means a thermometer that contains mercury for the
purpose of measuring body temperature, but does not include a thermometer
containing mercury solely within a button cell battery.

(b) Manometers. No person may sell or distribute a mercury-containing
manometer of the type in milking machines on dairy farms. Manufacturers of such

mercury-containing manometers shall notify wholesalers and retailers that the sale
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ASSEMBLY BILL 299 SECTION 1
or distribution of such manometers is prohibited and shall instruct them on the
proper disposal of remaining inventory.

(¢) Mercury-added thermostats. No person may sell, or distribute for
promotional purposes, a mercury—added thermostat.

(d) Instruments and measuring devices. 1. No person may sell or distribute any
of the following items, if the item contains mercury:

a. A barometer.

b. An esophageal dilator, bougie tube, or gastrointestinal tube.

c. A flowmeter.

d. A hydrometer.

e. A hygrometer or psychrometer.

f. A manometer other than a manometer prohibited from sale under par. (b).

g. A pyrometer.

h. A sphygmomanometer.

i. A thermometer other than a thermometer prohibited from sale under par. (a).

2. Subdivision 1. does not apply to the sale of a mercury—-added product listed
in subd. 1. a. to i. if use of the product is required under federal law or if the only
mercury-added component in the product is a button cell battery.

(e) Mercury switches and relays. 1. No person may sell or distribute,
individually or as a product component, a mercury switch or mercury relay. This
subdivision does not apply to a switch or relay that is used to replace a switch or relay
that is a component in a larger product in use prior to the effective date of this
subdivision .... [LRB inserts date], if one of the following applies:

a. The larger product is used in manufacturing.
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b. The switch or relay is integrated with, and not physically separate from,
other components of the larger product.

2. Subdivision 1. does not apply to the sale of a mercury switch or mercury relay
if use of the switch or relay is a federal requirement.

() Household items. No person may sell or distribute any of the following items
if the item contains mercury, unless the only mercury-added component in the item
is a button cell battery:

1. A toy or game.

2. Jewelry.

3. Clothing or shoes.

4. An over—-the-counter pharmaceutical product for human use.

5. A cosmetic, toiletry, or fragrance product.

(3) ExemptiONs. (a) The prohibitions under this section do not apply to the sale
of a mercury-added product for which the departmen’é/ ts
an exemption under this subsection.

(b) A manufacturer or user of a product may apply for an exemption from this

V.. 2
section by filing a written petition with the department Of natural résourceg. The
e

department ij_a.tural.mumes may grant an exemption with or without conditions

if it finds that the mercury-added product is reasonable and appropriate for a
specific use. The departmenw;aﬂ find that a product is
reasonable and appropriate for a specific use only if a manufacturer or user
establishes all of the following:

1. A system exists for the proper collection, transportation, and processing of
the product at the end of its life.

2. One of the following applies:
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a. Use of the product provides a net benefit to the environment, public health,
or public safety when compared to available nonmercury alternatives.
b.  Technically feasible nonmercury alternatives are not available at
comparable cost.

(c) Prior to approving an exemption, the departmentw

consult with neighboring states to promote consistency in the regulation of

J. Q
mercury-added products. The department @I fatural Tesources may request a

person who is granted an exemption to maintain records and provide reasonable

reports to the department that characterize mercury use in the products for which
the exemption was granted. Exemptions may not exceed 5 years and may be renewed
upon written application if the departmentst that the
mercury-added product continues to meet the criteria specified in par. (b) and the

manufacturer or other persons comply with the conditions of its original approval.

The department shall promulgate rules for processing an
exemption application that provide for public participation, taking into account the
role of the interstate clearinghouse under sub. (4).

(4) INTERSTATE CLEARINGHOUSE. The department may participate in the
establishment and implementation of a regional, multistate clearinghouse to assist

in carrying out the requirements of this section.

SEcCTION 2. 118.07 (4) of the statutes is created to read:
118.07 (4) No school board, private school, or charter school may knowingly do
any of the following:

(@ Purchase or use free-flowing elemental mercury for any purpose.

—
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(b) Purchase or use a mercury-containing compound or an instrument or
measuring device that contains mercury unless one of the following exceptions
applies:

1. No reasonably acceptable, mercury-free alternative exists, in which case the
school board, private school, or charter school shall use a compound, instrument, or
measuring device containing the lowest mercury content available.

2. The purchase or use of the compound, instrument, or measuring device is
required under federal law.

3. The only mercury-added component in the instrument or measuring device
is a button cell battery.

(c) Beginning January 1, 2012, store free—flowing elemental mercury or, unless
one of the exceptions under par. (b) applies, store a mercury—containing compound

or an instrument or measuring device that contains mercury. ( Qﬁé \ﬁ&}

SecTiON 3. Effective date.
(1) This act takes effect on the first day of the 12th month beginning after
publication.

(END)




